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_
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MV:§
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er/ Truck / Trailer or
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(e) PARF, (OMV) X = - |No. of transfer :.. L -9
LTA Totdi Rebate Amount. (d)+(e) Other deduction j'.". R -3
|Saivage Value(LTA Rebate - 5%):. Forced.Sales Valie derived - . = §
|Pate/Time | i Action/ Instruction .. | . |Additional Information: .
N‘“—.—.
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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

IR
From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 24 October 2018 9:36 AM
To: ‘Eliza Ho'; SUR
Subject: RE: Market Value - SKH2689C/DOA: 19.10.18

Dear Eliza,

The market value of SKH 2689C is $55K-$56KEstimated) as at Oct 18.

Best Regards,
Veron Chen | Case Handier
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
" Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Eliza Ho <Eliza_Ho@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 23 October 2018 5:31 PM
Subject: Market Value - SKH2689C/DOA: 19.10.18

Hi,

Please advise on market value, thank you.

Eliza Ho ;
Assistant Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
D: +65 6594 2554 | F: +65 6225 7402 | eliza_ho®sg.msig-asia.com

-
(}Z&:\E MS Insurer Claims
MSIG ‘*, AWARDS  Team of the Year

ASIA-PACIFIC 2016

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong BuildinéSingapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg



> Back td-OnoMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Reglstered Vehicle , , Dow: l7| \0(\}2/“

Vehicle Owner Partlculars
Owner ID Type: - A 7 B - " SingaporeNRIC ) (ms\(,\)
Owner ID: 8098F
Vehicle Details 7 7
Vehicle No.: ' - SKH2689C
Vehicle to be Exported: o . No
Intended Deregistfation Date: ' - o , . © 230ct2018
Vehicle Make: ' B ~ PEUGEOT
VehicleModel: - ~ 50816TURBO ALLURE PLUS
Prlmary Colour: 7 Grey
Manufacturmg Year: . ' 2012
Engine No.: o R © 10FJBX1491597
Chassis No. ‘ - ~ VF38D5FVACL036953
Maximum Power Qutput: . 1150 kW (154 bhp)
Open Market Value: $29,580.00
Original Registration Date: ' ' 22Nov2012 i
First Registration Date: . : 22 Nov2012
Transfer Count: ' . ’ S
Actual ARF Paid: ' - ' - """'$29 580.00 % 73 O
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: - ' '  Yes

" PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: ' N ~ 21Nov2022
PARF Rebate Amount: '  $2070600
Intended COE Rebate Details
COEExpiryDate: a ' 21Nov 2022
COE Category: - o A-Car (1600cc & below)
COE Perlod(Years) 10
QP Paid: o S © $7720100
COE Rebate Amount: ' O $31,496.00

‘ Total Rebate Amount ' S 5:52",202;00” .

The information contained herein is correct as at 23 Oct 2018
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